BRANGAM BAGNALL & CO.

Solicitors
Hildon House, 30-34 Hill Street, Belfast BT1 2LB Telephone I Fax'_DX No. 485NR

our Rer: 1/7/26

YOUR REF; 'A49’/95’/43'/J'
30 May 1996

Dr George A Murnaghan
Director of Medical Administration
First Floor, East Wing
Royal Group of Hospitals & Dental Hospital
Health & Social Services Trust
~~“Royal Victoria Hospital
Grosvenor Road
BELFAST BTI12 6BA

Dear Sir
ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED) - POTENTIAL CLAIM

We refer to previous correspondence herein and would advise that the Plaintiff’s Solicitors would in the
meantime be prepared to accept copies of the records for the deceased from his admission for the

transplant in November 1995. We would be much obliged if these records could be copied and
forwarded to us, if possible within the next week.

We look forward to hearing from you.

—Y ours faithfully
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Brangam, Bagnall & Co
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George D. H. Brangam Fiona E. E. Bagnall
Uel A. Crothers 059-021-48
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